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Dr. Immo B. woods, Archivist 
Th. NationalArchivee 
Weenington, D.I. a0408 

Deer Dr. Rhoads. 

I have just received, by re,,t-istered mail, a negative identified as "Photograph 
of bees of bullet in ( $99 taken for Dr. John Nichols" eel thrlv solergeta 
of CEs 394 and 395, for anion I mask you. 

It dos- not require close examirletion of this negative to estthlish it is not 
that of u picture you to k for Dr. Nichols but is identical with the: which you 
took for ate the year before, one of three tekeu for r-ie. 

rho enlargements, unfortunately, are a complete seat., for 
but gore and, se I tried to tell you, gore is se.:etliing in 
interest at all. I neve examined thane enlarements with an 
1= not posi ibis to identify tae slits, for example, in 

they disclome nothing 
'Klatch i  hem* no 
wo.graverie lane. It 
collar. 
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I do not ballev..■ there wee any technicei pr -,blem involved in want I risked of you, 
en& enlargement of Chia part of tee, o,11.er only end of tne knot of tile tie an 
My interest, as i believe I explained with scene cure and detail in correspondence 
and in person, is to be able to lamina this evidence in conrectian ti ta tat) welsh.' 
OVIdenos. 1 urge measured 	enlergvtnts and tL* original prints. 41tti tie shirt, 
where tne collar is 1 3/4" wine in .;,e originill print, it 16 but 3" wide in the 
enlargement. ,..ngnificetion of LI- tie is approximately tue awns but a trifle 
greeter. 

Not only is it, se it should be, a rvieonmbly sate presumption tact tae technical 
oompetenee of the nu is such tent great enlargoont of their nitotograthio nog,tivee 
is po9-1410, but the teat that I hen meighify this greatly A Lb m lens sti ,p,Irts the 
belief that rhet I asked or you ix poxsible an-3 presents 	unusual rrobieres. 

If you cannot supply me with s pi-Au.re thatm even 'noire the damage to tue start, 
I feili to see how y,u can reruee to take such a picture for me. And therd !swains 
the se • question about tne damage to tue knot of tae tie, we hers only one View 
of it end tiers ehou1tS be at least two, orefereably Carmel one from tee front, one 
fro toe side (shim 1 Mist I asked), end one fro-i tae beak. 

:lien to toms  i tidded your refusal to permit visual ex.nminetlon of,tas garments, 
are you not invitin...1. conspiratorial inter-wet/Aiwa'? And ere you *KR, 	th complete 
of:ectiv.ness, suporesain,c tr.;. best, t,. only really mnaaleful, evi Sane? 

I aril prions to arrange 	see tau ott,:r t.ictures wivin I ern in eshington. 

Sincerely, 


